Mcintosh, Shayne

From: Rodney Freeman, Jr.P
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 20 :

To: Mcintosh, Shayne
Subject: Bullying Policy
Shayne,

I've reviewed your policy and think it’s fine, but would direct you to SDCL 13-32-15, 16, 17, 18 and 19. | don’t think

you’ve defined bullying the way the State has, but | think your policy does meet the requirements of state law. You
might wish to add however, a statement relative to section 17 and section 18 since they are very important for your
students to understand. Also, SDCL 13-32-19 is a model bullying policy which | think is pretty good.

Thanks,

Rodney Freeman, Jr.

Of Churchill, Manolis, Freeman
Kludt, Shelton & Burns LLP
PO Box 176

Huron, South Dakota 57350
Phone: (605) 352-8624

Fax: (605) 352-2205

Note: This e-mail and any attachments may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to
the sender and deleting it from your computer system. Thank you for your cooperation.





